URBAN APARTMENTS P/L
SHOP 8, 338 LIVERPOOL ROAD ENFIELD
PO Box 288, ENFIELD NSW 2136
PH: 02.9744 3333 FAX: 02.9744 3331
EMAIL: GEORGE @ URBANAPARTMENTS.COM.AU

Tuesday 6™ December, 2011

The General Manager, Mr Brian Olsen
Burwood Council,

P O Box 240

BURWOOD NSW 1805

Dear Sir,

RE: DA 2010/ 211 & 2011/ 202 at Deane & George St Burwood

As you are aware we have lodged a subsequent DA on this amended site in November 2011
incorporating additional property at 18 George Street and otherwise a similar development
mixed use proposal.

Accordingly we withdraw DA 2010/ 211 and shall notify the JRPP.

We look forward to your early response and thank you for your assistance.

Yours faithfully,
Per Farah Elias
Director




